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Memorandum
April 13, 2015 FP 15-08
Via E-Mail Only
TO: Chief Business Officers
Facilities Directors
FROM: Susan C. Yeager, Administrator
Facilities Planning & Utilization
SUBJECT: Proposition 39 Allocations — April 2015

The table below shows the April 2015 Proposition 39 allocations for the one district and one project (see
attached spreadsheet).

CCC Proposition 39 Funding Approval

April 2015
Approved Uncommitted
District PP Prop 39
Prop 39 Funds
Funds
Antelope Valley $35,905.00 -
Total $35,905.00

The district should receive the funds in the April apportionment at the end of this month. This memo gives
you the authority to begin expending local funds now for this project.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact Susan Yeager at (916) 327-5366 or
syeager@ecccco.edu.
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